
From: Hawkins, Angela E
To: Hocanson, Molly M
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Media Request re: Wildcat Loadout Facility ROW Amendment - Time Sensitive
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Thanks Molly, 

working on getting an approval now.

From: Hocanson, Molly M <mhocanson@blm.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 25, 2023 8:30 AM
To: Hawkins, Angela E <ahawkins@blm.gov>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Media Request re: Wildcat Loadout Facility ROW Amendment - Time
Sensitive
 
She is sending this request again. Should I respond and tell her that all media requests are
forwarded on to the Public Affairs Officer for response?
 

  

Molly Hocanson
Planning & Environmental Coordinator 
Project Manager - Public Law 116-9 S.47
(she/her)  
Utah | Bureau of Land Management  
Phone: (435) 636-3660 
website: www.blm.gov   email: mhocanson@blm.gov 
 

     
 
 

From: Amy Hadden Marsh .com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2023 9:31 PM
To: Hocanson, Molly M <mhocanson@blm.gov>; Palma, Joseph (Joe) <jpalma@blm.gov>; Beagley,
Kyle K <kbeagley@blm.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Media Request re: Wildcat Loadout Facility ROW Amendment - Time
Sensitive
 
 

 This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links,
opening attachments, or responding.  
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---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Amy Hadden Marsh .com>
Date: Wed, Aug 23, 2023 at 3:10 PM
Subject: Media Request re: Wildcat Loadout Facility ROW Amendment - Time Sensitive
To: <mhocanson@blm.gov>, <jpalma@blm.gov>, <kbeagley@blm.gov>
 

Ms. Hocanson, Mr. Palma, and Mr. Beagley,
   I hope this finds you well. I am a journalist with Aspen Journalism, working on my
4th piece about the Uinta Basin Railway. I would like to get an update from you about
the status of DOI-BLM-UT-G020-2023-0013-EA.
   The only document on the website is the 2013 ROD EA. I have a few questions:
1. Will BLM create a new EA for the proposed amendment?
2. If so, when do you expect the public comment period to begin/end?
3. Is a categorical exclusion an option for this amendment?
4. When do you expect to post documents to the website?
 
Thank you very much for your time. 
Amy Hadden Marsh

--
Amy Hadden Marsh MA
she/her/hers
970.945.7368 home/office
I live on the traditional lands of the great Ute Nation.

--
Amy Hadden Marsh MA
she/her/hers
970.945.7368 home/office
I live on the traditional lands of the great Ute Nation.
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